
11/21/22 
Winfield Subdivision Unit 9 

Reply to Ron Rodriguez Issue List 

Issue Page Comments
1 CL Peua provided reply 08/29/22; Crane provided review and 

recommendation to accept to Winfield HOA on 09/03/22; HOA 
acknowledged receipt on 09/06/22; 

2 1 Recommend to request Peua to perform an as-built survey to confirm 
that project was constructed according to plans; 

1, 2 Harry Jewett masterplan does not include Phase 9 area behind Winfield 
Estates; Comments do not apply; 

3, 4 3 Howland Engineering Masterplan revised by Hugo Seca Masterplan. 
Hugo Seca Masterplan approved by City Planning & Zoning on 
09/03/20; 
COL P&Z also recognized that all parkland requirements have been 
satisfied. See agenda, staff comments, and minutes (Exhibit 1, 9 
sheets); 

5, 6 Coordination with Howland not relevant due to City approving Hugo 
Seca Masterplan on 09/03/20; This approval replaces Howland’s plan. 

7 4 See response to Issue 3&4 above on approval by Planning & Zoning 
Commission; 

8 4 See response to Issue #7; 
9 5 See page 7 of report; Peua addressed this issue with updated drainage 

report submittal; 
10-14 5 See response to Issue #9 

15 6 Ask Peua for status on M&M Agreement; 
16 6 Winfield HOA needs to address this item and coordinate with Phase 9 

developer; 
17 6 Peua provided retaining wall calculations, but did not provide City 

approval. Recommend to request Peua to provide letter of approval 
from City; 

18 6 See response to Issue #9; 
19 7 See response to Issue #1; 
20 7 See response to Issue #1; 
21 7 See response to Issue #17; 
22 7 Study outside scope of work for this report. Authorization from HOA 

required to perform this work; 
23 7 See response to Issue #3 & 4 
24 8 See response to Issue #9 & 1 
25 8 See response to Issue #20 
26, 
27 

8 See response to Issue #3 & 4 

• Issues 2, 15 and 17 require action by Peua;
• Issues 16 and 22 require action by Winfield HOA;

____________________________ Date:   11/21/22 
Edward D. Garza, P.E., CFM 
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Miriam Garcia <miriamg@craneeng96.com>

RE: Winfield Development Masterplan
1 message

Rafael Vidaurri <rvidaurri@ci.laredo.tx.us> Wed, Nov 16, 2022 at 4:41 PM
To: Miriam Garcia <miriamg@craneeng96.com>, Amanda Pruneda <apruneda1@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Cc: "Edward D. Garza" <eddie-crane@sbcglobal.net>, "Edward D. Garza" <eddiegarza@craneeng96.com>

Good Afternoon:

The Master Plan was approved at the September 3, 2020 meeting.

Best,

Rafael

Rafael Vidaurri – Current Planning Manager 

(956) 794-1620 - rvidaurri@ci.laredo.tx.us

City of Laredo Planning Department

1413 Houston Street

Laredo, Texas 78040

From: Miriam Garcia <miriamg@craneeng96.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 4:34 PM

To: Rafael Vidaurri <rvidaurri@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Amanda Pruneda <apruneda1@ci.laredo.tx.us>

Cc: Edward D. Garza <eddie-crane@sbcglobal.net>; Edward D. Garza <eddiegarza@craneeng96.com>

Subject: Winfield Development Masterplan

Approved
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